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Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Walter Malo [Walter.Malo@myfloridacfo.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 11, 2009 1:56 PM
To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Subject: 141 - Draft NIOSH Alert: Preventing Deaths and Injuries of Fire Fighters When Fighting
Fires in Unoccupied Structures

Good Job; | like it. The problem will come when trying to get the fire service to comply. There will still be
those chief officers who are politically sensitive or vulnerable to criticism on the part of property owners
who stand across the street and watch their vacant, rat-hole structure get consumed by fire. That doesn't
diminish your efforts nor discount the value of your product; I love it.

Walter A. Malo
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